
 

 
SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
QUALITY COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
WEDNESDAY, June 24, 2015 

5:00 p.m. Regular Session 
(Closed Session will be held upon  

adjournment of the Regular Session) 
 

 Location:  Schantz Conference Room 
Sonoma Valley Hospital – 347 Andrieux Street, Sonoma CA  95476 

 

AGENDA ITEM RECOMMENDATION 

MISSION STATEMENT 
The mission of the SVHCD is to maintain, improve, and restore the health of everyone 
in our community. 

  

1. CALL TO ORDER/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch  

2. PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION 
 At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the 

agenda.  It is recommended that you keep your comments to three minutes or less,  
Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon 
by the Committee at this time  For items appearing on the agenda, the public will be 
invited to make comments at the time the item comes up for Committee consideration. 

Hirsch  

3. CONSENT CALENDAR 
• QC Minutes, 5.27.15 

Hirsch Action 

4. WOUND CARE SERVICES Cornett, 
Kuwahara 

Inform 

5. POLICY AND PROCEDURE 
• Emergency Ops Plan 2015 and  HVA 2014-15 
• Organizational Multiple, June 2015 
• Nutrition Services Multiple #150-172 
• Wound Care Multiple PC7740, PC7420, PC 8610… 
• Organizational Multiple, May 2015-GL8610, PI8610, PR8610 
• Pharmacy Policies-MM8610 124, 141, 147 
• Discharge Planning-DC8610 265 
• Infection Prevention Program-IC8610-113 

Lovejoy Action 

6. QUALITY REPORT JUNE 2015 Lovejoy Inform/Action  

7. CLOSING COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch  

8. ADJOURN Hirsch  

9. UPON ADJOURNMENT OF THE REGULAR OPEN 
SESSION 

Hirsch  

10.  CLOSED SESSION: 
 

• Medical Staff Credentialing & Peer Review Report 
Calif. Health & Safety Code § 32155 

• Dashboard 
• Reportable Quality Issue 

Amara  
 

Action 
 

11. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION Hirsch Inform/Action 

12.  ADJOURN Hirsch  

 



 
3. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 



1 

+ 

 

 
SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

QUALITY COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, May 27, 2015 
Schantz Conference Room 

 

 
Committee Members 
Present 

Committee Members 
Present cont. 

Committee Members 
Excused 

Admin Staff /Other 

Jane Hirsch 
Carol Snyder 
Cathy Webber 

M. Mainardi 
Ingrid Sheets 
Paul Amara MD 
Kelsey Woodward 
 

H. Eisenstark 
Susan Idell 
Joshua Rymer 
 
 

Leslie Lovejoy 
Gigi Betta 
Mark Kobe 
Marilyn Good 

 
AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLOW-UP 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch   
    
2. PUBLIC COMMENT Hirsch   
 Community member Marilyn Good joined the 

meeting to share her experiences at the 
Hospital. 

  

3. CONSENT CALENDAR Hirsch Action  

• QC Minutes, 4.22.15  MOTION by 
Woodward to approve 
Consent and 2nd

 

 by 
Mainardi.  All in favor. 

4. THE PATIENT EXPERIENCE Kobe Inform/Action  

 Mr. Kobe presented on National Research 
Corporation’s surveys designed to objectively 
measure the patient experience and improve 
the quality of healthcare here at the Hospital. 

  

5. INFECTION PREVENTION AND HAI RPTS Mathews Inform/Action  
 Ms. Mathews gave a presentation on the 

Infection Prevention Program including 
program evaluation, successes, improvements 
and goals for 2015. 

  

6. POLICY AND PROCEDURE Lovejoy/Kobe Inform/Action  . 



2 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLOW-UP 
 • Code Blue #PC8610-115 

• Standardization Med Screen Exam 
OB #PC8610-209 

• Rehab Dept. #7770-100 to 139 
• Dispensing of Meds #MM8390-148 

MOTION by Mainardi 
to approve Policies and 
2nd

 

 by Sheets.  All in 
favor. 

7. QUALITY REPORT MAY 2015 Lovejoy Inform/Action  
 Priorities for May 2015 include the Palliative 

Care Program, Quality Infrastructure 
Checking, and the HACP Certification.  Ms. 
Lovejoy is now a Healthcare Accreditation 
Certified Professional. 

  

8. CLOSING COMMENTS Hirsch    
   . 

9. ADJOURN Hirsch   

 Regular Session adjourned at 6:15pm   

10. UPON ADJOURNMENTOF REGULAR OPEN 
SESSION 

Hirsch   

    

11. CLOSED SESSION Amara Action  

11.  CLOSED SESSION: 
 
• Medical Staff Credentialing & Peer Review Report 

Calif. Health & Safety Code § 32155 

• Board Quality Dashboard Q1 

   

12. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION Hirsch Inform/Action  

    

13.  ADJOURN Hirsch 
Closed Session adjourned at 6:25pm 

  

 



 
4. 
 

WOUND CARE REPORT 
 
 



 

SONOMA VALLEY HOSPITAL 
WOUND CARE REPORT 

June 24, 2015 
Presented by Joe Cornett 

 



 

Wound Survey 
3/12/13 to 3/25/15 

# Wound Type

1 SDTI 7

2 Pressure Ulcer UTD 11

3 Pressure Ulcer Stage 1 3

4 Pressure Ulcer Stage 2 8

5 Pressure Ulcer Stage 3 26

6 Pressure Ulcer Stage 4 3

7 Stasis Ulcer Partial Thickness 133

8 Stasis Ulcer Full Thickness 21

9 Arterial Ulcer

10 Surgical

11 Trauma

12 Non-Healing Wound

13 Skin Tear Cat 1 10

14 Skin Tear Cat 2 43

15 Skin Tear Cat 3 120

16 Burn: 1st Degree

17 Burn: 2nd Degree Partial

18 Burn: 2nd Degree Full

19 Burn: 3rd Degree

20 DM Ulcer: Wagner Grade 0

21 DM Ulcer: Wagner Grade 1

22 DM Ulcer: Wagner Grade 2

23 DM Ulcer: Wagner Grade 3

24 DM Ulcer: Wagner Grade 4

25 DM Ulcer: Wagner Grade 5

26 Abscess

27 Edema

28 Ostomy 9

Total 728

28

26

49

32

7

Amount

58

154

18

48

126



 Volume 

FY 2010 FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 annual

Wound Care 1,459 1,729 1,166 1,201 2,222 3,550

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun
Wound Care 228 249 273 295 230 322 297 237 271 356

Volume

FY 2015



 

Staff & Community Education 
•  Skills lab in 2014 
•  Bi-monthly News letter to providers 
•  Napa State Hospital 
•  Napa Valley College Nursing program   
•  Staff meetings of SNF & Acute 
•  Medical staff dinner 
•  Bed Side training 



 

Patient Education 
 

,

•         Discharge from the wound is thick green or yellow.
•         Tenderness to the surrounding area.
•         Red Streaking from the wound site.
•         Swelling of the wound area.
•         Foul odor from the wound.
•         Redness from the surrounding wound area.
•         Tissue around the wound is warmer than the surrounding tissue.
•         Systemic signs and symptoms of infection:  fever, chills, weakness, confusion, or rapid heartbeat.

•         Pale bluish toes.
•         Severe pain in the foot or toes.
•         Numbness/tingling in the toes.
•         Shortness of breath.

1.  Fold inside out to heel, telescope (toes will be inside) At night, before showering then go to bed, or take off when 
legs are elevated.2.  Slide over toes to heel.

3.  Move stocking up over calf. When to purchase new Compression Stockings:
4.  Remove all wrinkles. You will need to purchase new stockings every 3 months 

for the first year, then every 6 months thereafter.  
Compression stockings tend to loose their tension over 
time and get easier to put on .  In order to maintain 
adequate compression on your legs, you need to purchase 

 

When to put on Compression stockings:
1st thing in the morning when waking up.  You must put on 
stocking before they begin to swell.

How to put on Compression Stockings: When to take off Compression stockings:

•         Hydration:  Adequate hydration is essential for healing wounds, drink and 8oz. glass of water with each meal.
•         Report any weight loss to the wound care team.
•         Calories- 30-35 calories / Kilogram of body weight for ideal healing of your wound (unless your physician has                       

  •         Add a multi vitamin to your diet that contains A, Zinc, and Iron.
•         Walk:  increased mobility increases blood flow to your wound resulting in more oxygen and nutrients delivered 

d t  d t  d f   dSigns and Symptoms of Infected Wounds
Please report any of these signs and symptoms to your wound care team or your doctor as soon as they appear:  

Compression System Patient Education
Your wound care team has chosen to treat you with a compression dressing.  This dressing is intended to reduce the 
swelling (edema) around your wound and help heal you more quickly.

If you notice any of the following signs, please remove the top layer of the wrap and notify the wound care team:

Compression Stockings

•         Protein:  eat one serving of protein per meal.  Protein is essential in the formation of new tissue and is a vital 
                   

Patient Wound Care Education Form
Patient Instructions for Wound Care

 ast Name
Your nutritional status can greatly affect your ability to heal.  Please consider implementing the recommendations for 

                •         Vitamin C 500mg: twice a day during wound healing.  It supports immune system and aids in blood vessel 



 

Modalities 
 

NPWT 

Compression 

Offloading 

NPWT 

http://www.uggaustralia.com/womens-slippers/ansley-studs/1004820.html?dwvar_1004820_color=CHE�


 

Modalities continued 

Aqueous Debridement Skin Barrier Creams 



 
Napa State 

Hospital 
 



 

 
Infection Control & Evidence Based 

Practice 
 

Infection Control    
•  Wound care is a clean procedure 
•  Sharp Debridement is a Sterile procedure 
•  Sanitize Wound Care tool box upon exit of every room 
 
Evidence Based Practice 
•  Moist Wound Healing 
•  Scab in not considered healed 
•  Wound Temperature 
•  EPB supports only 15% of wound care interventions 



 
5. 
 

POLICY & PROCEDURE 
 
 



































 
6. 
 

QUALITY REPORT 
JUNE 2015 

 
 



 
 

 
 
To:            Sonoma Valley Healthcare District Board Quality Committee 
From:        Leslie Lovejoy 
Date:          06/24/15 
Subject:    Quality and Resource Management Report 
 
June Priorities: 

1. CIHQ Accreditation Summit 
2. CIHQ Mid Cycle Survey 
 

  
      I attended the conference the second week of June and came back with some timely and useful 
information regarding regulatory changes and what is coming from CMS(Center for Medicare 
Services). CMS has identified disparities between survey results that are identified during a 
“normal” accreditation by an accrediting organization (AO) and when they do a validation survey. 
The intention is to reduce the disparities between them, although they are very disparate types of 
surveys and so we will see how they intend to do this in the next 12-24 months. Accrediting 
organizations will be adding a pharmacist team member in future surveys in order to address the 
complex new regulations regarding sterile compounding and admixtures. The OIJ has required that 
CMS surveyors need to ask for help navigating the electronic medical record during surveys so 
accrediting organizations will be asking hospitals to identify super user navigators during record 
review.   CMS had its budget cut which has trickled down to the state. This trend will see the 
accrediting organizations being asked to handle more patient complaints which may result in more 
fees from the accrediting organizations.  The OIG has indicated that CMS needs to improve in the 
survey area of physician credentialing and privileging. We will be seeing changes in the medical 
staff regulations in the next 2-3 years.  What is more challenging is that only 60% of new CMS 
surveyors have ever worked in a clinical position in an acute care hospital. 

1. CIHQ Accreditation Summit: 

 

      We can expect the CIHQ team here within the next few weeks to do a follow-up on action plans 
from the initial survey and to focus on new areas of concern. It will consist of one person and last 
only one day.  I have attached the scorecard for where we are in our action plan completion from 
last year. The hot topics for the one day visit will be: Compliance with the changes in the Life Safety 
Code, Endoscopy cleaning and sterilization processes, environmental control of sensitive issues like 
humidity, temperatures etc.; flash sterilization; and review of a number of policies. 

2.  CIHQ Mid-Cycle Survey: 

       
  Topics for discussion:  Wound Care Program 
 
       
                                                                                
 



Dates of Survey: April 15 – 17, 2014 

Type of Accreditation: ACUTE CARE HOSPITAL

Chapter
Standard

Level
Respons
Person Monitoring Description Term Duration May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Sug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Governance & Leadership GL-3 Nancy Governing body to approve credentialing final doc ongoing yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes

Medical Staff MS-3 Nancy By-law changes to include 'after' rather than 'or' final doc completed N/A

MS-3 Nancy Include date bylaw change will be approved by governing body final doc completed N/A

MS-4 Nancy Primary source verification clearly documented final doc ongoing yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes

MS-5 Nancy Med Staff meet established privileging criteria at reapp final doc ongoing yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes

Managing the Care Environment CE-3 Kimberly PMs for eyewash and Lint trap check monthly ongoing yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes

CE-4 Pauline OB staff attest to Infant Security Policy-policy signed-filed in HR annually ongoing yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes

CE-15 Kimberly Appealed-Compliance to the NFPA Life Safety Code

CE-19 Kimberly Fire Device PMs (only annuatly per Grigory) quarterly ongoing yes n/a yes n/a n/a yes n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a

Infection Prevention & Control IC-7 Jessica Temperature of Cidex and QC of Test strips weekly ongoing yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a

IC-7 Allan Flash report count instruments flashed tor case turnover monthly ongoing yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes

IC-7 Allan Sterilize instruments in open position (3 mos-then random quarterly chekcs)quarterly 3 mos n/a yes yes yes yes yes n/a yes yes yes yes yes yes

Patient Rights PR-2 Lisa Presence of IMM monthly 3 mos n/a yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes

PR-3 Lisa Notification of Representative and/or MD documented monthly 3 mos n/a yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes

PR-13 Pauline Patient's Plan of Care monthly 3 mos yes yes yes

Medication Management MM-5 Jessica Expiration date for saline bags in warmer daily ongoing yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes

MM-20 Chris Appropriate Abbreviations for Vanco & Coloscopy patients monthly 3 mos yes yes yes

MM-22 Chris Medication orders monthly 3 mos n/a n/a yes yes yes

Management of Medical Record MR-5 Allan Presence of accurate and timely H & P and complete update monthly 3 mos yes yes yes

Use of Restraint & Seclusion RS-7 Mark Restraint documentation monthly 3 mos yes yes yes

RS-9 Mark Restraint Order documentation-complete

Anesthesia Services AN-2 Mark All procedural sedation documentation in the ED monthly 3 mos yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes

AN-2 Allan Anesthesia accurately document pre-anesthesia airway monthly 6 mos yes yes yes yes yes yes

AN-2 Allan Anesthesia accurately document hydration & nausea/vomit status monthly 6 mos yes yes yes yes yes yes

Discharge Planning Services DC-2 Pauline Appealed

Laboratory Services LB-6 Allan Tissue and license expiration dates monthly ongoing n/a n/a yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes

Nursing Services NS-3 Pauline Plan of care being updated every shift monthly 3 mos yes yes yes

Operative & Invasive Procedures OI-3 Allan Plan of care for fire safety in the OR monthly 3 mos n/a n/a yes yes yes

OI-4 Allan Presence of the accurate Plan of Care; Wrong patient/site monthly 3 mos n/a n/a yes yes yes

OI-7 Mark Appealed

monitoring complete

monitoring complete

monitoring complete

monitoring complete

monitoring complete

monitoring complete

monitoring complete

monitoring complete

SONOMA VALLEY HOSPITAL HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
Accreditation Survey Final Report

Compliance 2014 Compliance 2015

monitoring complete

monitoring complete


	1 QC Agenda 06.24.15
	3
	3 QC MINUTES 5.27.15
	4
	4 Wound Care Report 6.24.15
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9

	5
	5 P&Ps (8)
	6
	6 a Quality CommitteeJune
	6 b CIHQ Data Tracking2

